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From: News

To: News;

Subject: RE: vaccine lift out [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 23 July 2021 6:40:00 AM

Hi just to clarify on this, what | told you yesterday was accurate—you were looking at state

clinic data which didn’t have all the vaccinations through primary care (GPs etc).

When | checked though—adding up state clinic, plus primary care and aged care for NSW | did
get a different overall number to the first and second dose figure you quoted. The answer for
that is what was sent last night:

As noted on the slide, the source for this data is different than the sources from the other

slides which include State and Territory or VAS (Aged Care/Disability in-reach) provider self-
reported data which may not yet be entered into AIR.

Thanks,
Q/Q‘

s 22 oeo%q/
&)
208
Media Unit S O X
Department of Health Q,V“é?“ \§
T:S22 Mobile: S 22 <O

news@health.gov.au <& '\\
Unless stated otherwise, this information is & n@g:m(ﬁ background basis and should not

be attributed.

From: News <News@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 6:0

To: (<’

Cc: News <News@hea|th$ a?g/

Subject: RE: vaccine I|@ & &ICIAL]

Hi

As noted on the slide, the source for this data is different than the sources from the other slides

which include State and Territory or VAS (Aged Care/Disability in-reach) provider self-reported
data which may not yet be entered into AIR.

Thanks,

522

Media Unit

Department of Health

T:s22 Mobile: s 22

news@health.gov.au

Unless stated otherwise, this information is provided on a background basis and should not
be attributed.

From: >
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 12:10 PM
To: News <News@health.gov.au>
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Subject: Re: vaccine lift out [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

ok, so not taking in GP networks?

On Thu, 22 Jul 2021 at 11:19, News <News(@health.gov.au> wrote:
Hi , | can see the issue here—the first figure you quoted is total vaccine doses
administered in State and Territory clinics only

Thanks, &

Q‘o
s 22 0% SV

SN

Media Unit
Department of Health {(,V@ ?‘Q ’\\2\
T:s 22 Mobile: s 22 % S B
news@health.gov.au Q‘ ’\\ Q’
Unless stated otherwise, this information Q@o@&d Qn a background basis and should not
be attributed.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 12;15 A
n 22y 8 N QY

To: News <News@health.go &
Subject: Re: vaccine lift @t [Séz @QAL]
Q"R

REMINDER: T r@ou click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Or'ﬁy cfick links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

HI
Can I clear something up with this data
https://www.health.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/2021/07/covid-19-vaccine-

rollout-update-21-july-2021 pdf

for NSW it says total doses 1,235,315 ...yet if you go to the next slide for NSW it says
dose 1.....2,283,863 and second dose 912,940...so that's a total of 3,196, 803 doses????
can you help me out here?

regards

On Thu, 15 Jul 2021 at 12:43, < > wrote:
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ok, gotcha

On Thu, 15 Jul 2021 at 12:27, News <News(@health.gov.au> wrote:

16+ is those who are eligible though. XX% of the eligible population is a fair comparison
for your piece (these are total vax not just our component)

Thanks,

s 22

Media Unit

Department of Health

T:s22 Mobile: s 22

news@health.gov.au

Unless stated otherwise, this information is provided on a background basis and
should not be attributed.

From: < > ((/Q~
Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 12:31 PM %Q q
To: News <News@health.gov.au> N) o_)cb
Subject: Re: vaccine lift out [SEC=0OFFICIAL] Q,O &'\

RSN
REMINDER: Think before you click! T@e@é@r‘gﬁnawd from outside our

organisation. Only click links or open you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

yes, percent of age.. not erc a$v>f whole state...I'm not a statistician so do not

know how to do that < O &~
S

also, are these st@&?t otq‘f\/ax or just commonwealth ones?

On Thu, lm 8& 1 atQ’f 2:22, News <News(@health.gov.au> wrote:

It has what % of 16s and over have had first and second dose by state?

Thanks,

s 22

Media Unit

Department of Health

T:s22 Mobile: s 22

news@health.gov.au

Unless stated otherwise, this information is provided on a background basis and
should not be attributed.

From: < >
Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 12:00 PM

To: News <News@health.gov.au>

Subject: Re: vaccine lift out [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
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FOI 2551

organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

yes, 1 have that, but it does not show what % of each state is vaccinated..only
total shots...and by age group
does it exist?

On Thu, 15 Jul 2021 at 11:44, News <News(@health.gov.au> wrote:

Hi we have data as of Monday on that — slide 3 of this
https://www.health.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/2021/07/covid-19-

vaccine-rollout-update-12-july-2021.pdf

Thanks,

s 22 QQ,Q‘
o

Media Unit QN

Department of Health %Q/ C)&

T:s 22 Mobile:s 22 FATR

news@health.gov.au VR ?\/

Unless stated otherwise, this inform rw;s.(;r ed on a background basis and

should not be attributed.

From: < >
Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 11:43 AM

To: News <News@health.gev.a %~
Subject: Re: vaccin’&m =0OFFICIAL]
<

REMINDE@QT?%k&%‘I’ore you click! This email originated from outside our
organisggligﬁs.zgn @ick links or open attachments if you recognise the sender
and krfow thé content is safe.

His 22

Is there data on what % of each state is fully or partially vaccinated? I can't
find the data anywhere on covidlive or state websites

any headsup appreciated

On Wed, 14 Jul 2021 at 16:07, News <News(@health.gov.au> wrote:

Hi updated allocations doc is now online at

vaccination-allocations-horizons

Thanks,
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s 22

Media Unit
Department of Health
T:s22 Mobile: s 22

news@health.gov.au

Unless stated otherwise, this information is provided on a background basis
and should not be attributed.

From: < >
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 4:10 PM

To: News <News@health.gov.au>
Cc:S 22 <s 22 >

Subject: Re: vaccine lift out

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside
our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the

sender and know the content is safe. ((/Q,
QO

g
. SOAD

O
Can you call me pls S 22 Q/?\%?" \'}\2\
regards Qg}/&\o \2\((/?”

= W &
&N
On Mon, 12 Jul 2021 at 13:07, >
wrote:
Hello

We are prodl@{ %@?ne lift out to run in all state mastheads in the
commg weeks (ﬁ@e line is this Friday for all the data to be filed.

oxzernment is sponsoring the lift out, I need your cooperation
18 &up to date as possible.

We need to show the State of play — a breakdown on how many
vaccines have been given in every state. eg. name of state, total
doses administered so far, overall vax rate for that state
(percentage), where vax supply is up to and when more doses of
the various jabs are expected. Modern, Pfizer, Norvavax etc..and
Cvax supplies.

Are there any forecasts when each state will get to 60 percent and
then 80 percent vaccinated?

Is there a breakdown of what age groups have been fully
vaccinated nationally?

Please let me know if this is a problem

kind regards
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2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
Ts 47F Ms 47F
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We ackno @?& al Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and
report &r regpects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and
Q%R tures and traditions of storytelling.
portlng degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
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E W www.dailytelegraph.com.au

Follow us online | |

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territQries on which we work and report.
We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders pas@ sent and emerging, and honour

their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling. §
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. 0
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It
is intended solely tor the namcd addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this

message or responsi fo of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or
deliver this messag @Q ents to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this
message and j att (z/and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message an@ s tS which does not relate to the official business of the sending

comp us ot to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related
cntlt&% ant is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other dcfcct

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee
and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in
error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

Reporter
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